Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 25 May, 2019 1:42 PM

To: Mekavathanan Sarangapani; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); KKLau; Vic
(LKKAuto)

Cc: Sherini Pillai

Subject: RE: MCT18120529

Dear Meka

This case estimate 4.9K adjusted to 1450/-. However need to re-look at the consistency of damage as Ol
video seems to show side mirror intact as compared to broken at the time of my inspection. Need to further
verify this. May have to speak to taxi driver.

Dear Vic

Please hold this case and check with repairer whether there is any scene photo. Or check with taxi driver.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mekavathanan Sarangapani <mekavathanan@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 24 May 2019 3:57 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; Olivia Lau
(LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Sherini Pillai <sherini@iii.com.sg>

Subject: MCT18120529

We have yet to recd your update on the same ?

Meka
Mekavathanan Sarangapani
From: Mekavathanan Sarangapani
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 12:47 PM
To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (chewht@lkkauto.com); Olivia Lau (olivialau@lkkauto.com)
Ce: Sundari Magarajan - IIl; Pooi Chin Han Daniel; Stanley Lai
Subject: MCT18120529

Minor damages to TP vehicle . adjustment done ?
Daniel, Sundari TPl claim unlikely to have suffered injuries . Please check further
Meka
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